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Chapter 0631 Susanne and her group of old classmates ) choked up when they heard 
Alexander's request. What an honor if they could meet the heir of one of the great 
tycoon families! Most of Evelyn's old classmates were ordinary people who lived at the 
bottom of society. The best of them had an annual income of only eight to ten "million 
dollars. They were in a completely different world from the legendary five tycoon 
families. How much luck did it take to meet such a tycoon in person? It was no 
exaggeration to say that meeting the heirs of the tycoon families would be the proudest 
thing in their lives. 

"Erhard!" Compared to the others, Evelyn's face was much calmer. She glared at 
Alexander haughtily. "Young Master Foster is your good buddy, so you should call him 
right now and invite him 

Wy TO BUNS and the other four young masters to come here so that we can all have a 
good time! "It's also a good chance for everyone to see that my son-in-law is not some 
trashy son-in-law!" She mocked Alexander. Although she did not mention Alexander by 
name, everyone present knew who she was implying. \ Erhard wanted to say 
something, but he seemed to be at a loss for words. His expression changed several 
times as he tried to signal at Evelyn. 

He mentally blamed Evelyn for going along with Alexander's proposal. No doubt, she 
embarrassed him. 

Young Master Foster was from one of the five tycoon families of Wyverna. The tycoon 
families had high status in Wyverna, and they were influential in the world's highest 
circles of tycoons. Their status was something the Eastwood family could not match, 

For the sake of having the reunion party at the Springvale Grand Hotel, Erhard : begged 
his grandparents. With great ¢ difficulty, he managed to get through the relationship and 
asked the duty manager of the Springvale Grand Hotel to book the top floor banquet 
hall.  

As for Young Master Foster, whom ; Erhard called his good buddy, the famous 
Eastwood Jewelry was at best a small shop selling jewelry he would not be p interested 
in. 

"It seems that Mister Eastwood is in a difficult situation." Alexander looked like he was 
holding back a laugh. His eyes went from Erhard's face to the contemptuous Evelyn 



before he said with a slight chuckle, "What a coincidence. I happen to be in contact with 
these five great young masters, so why don't I ask them to come over and have a drink 
or two with all of you?" Alexander's suggestion caused an uproar 

Everyone except Amber was stunned They could not believe that Alexander could 
contact these five great young 9 masters. Even Susanne struggled to believe this. 

Everyone saw Alexander as a son-in-law I who married into a wealthy family and lived 
off his wife. He became the Head of Security of the New Chesire Group because of his 
relationship with Amber. 

With his low status, how could he know the five great young masters? They were sure 
he was bragging. 

"You know the five great young masters? Why not just say pigs can fly now?" Evelyn 
gave Alexander a side-eye and scoffed. "Alexander, I'm giving you a chance to prove 
yourself. If you can get the five great young masters to come over and drink with us, 
then I'll eat my words!" "And you, Susanne!" Evelyn turned her head and looked at 
Susanne, She snorted 

, "Towed you a favor in the past, didn't 1? Don't bring it up again! If your son-in- law 
could keep his promise today, I'll get 4 down on my knees and apologize to you in front 
of my old classmates! "If he can't invite the five great young masters here, you will kneel 
down to me, admitting that you have found a loser son-in-law!" Evelyn's rebuke was 
harsh. Her old classmates were horrified. They looked at Susanne and then at Evelyn. 
Helping either side was not an option, so they could only force a fake smile and stay out 
of the fight. 

"Alexander?" Amber could not help but feel a little anxious. She gently tugged at 
Alexander's sleeve and whispered, "Are you sure about inviting the five men?" I 

Chapter 0632 4 Was he sure? Alexander shook his-head and smiled. He did not explain 
much but instead turned to Evelyn and spoke, "Evelyn, everyone heard what you 
promised. Don't forget it later. 

"'As soon as the five great young masters arrive, you will apologize to my mother- in-law 
on your knees, as promised." ' He thus took out his phone and quickly composed a 
message, meant for five people: Fitch Duncan, Karl Foster, Shaun Brooks, Jayden 
Frankell, and Yardley Wimbur. They were the heirs of the five great tycoon families of 
Wyverna. 

[Springvale Grand Hotel top floor banquet hall. Come immediately.] "Oh, who are you 
texting?" Evelyn sneered. She looked at Alexander as he finished sending the text 
message, 



and she sneered, "I guess you'll soon come up with lame excuses like the five ' great 
young masters don't have time, so 4 we'll meet some other day, right? "Are you going to 
play that trick on me? Alexander, do you take us for fools? To tell you the truth, I'm not 
going to let Susanne go so easily today. If the five great young masters don't come, 
Susanne will get on her knees for me no matter your excuses." Having said that, she 
turned to look at Erhard. With a wild look on her face, she said, "My dear son-in-law, 
you must fight for my honor. If Susanne doesn't kneel, we'll destroy the New Chesire 
Group!" Erhard sneered and looked at Amber. The lust in his eyes was obvious. 

Compared to Amber, his wife, Jennifer, was at best a second-rate asset. Jennifer was 
no match for Amber. 

"Alexander, my mother-in-law has already spoken. I apologize in advance if I things get 
ugly later." Erhard sneered. He immediately took out his phone and dialed a number, his 
voice cold and stern. "Get some people over here right away. I'm defending my mother-
in-law's dignity." ' The people he called were, of course, the Eastwood family's 
bodyguards. In less than five minutes, more than 20 burly men burst in aggressively 
from the entrance of the banquet hall and bowed to Erhard in unison. ""Young Master!" 
Erhard made a big show of casually waving his hand at the group of bodyguards, then 
pointing at Susanne and Alexander incessantly. "See, they are there! "Half an hour from 
now, if the heirs of the five great tycoon families don't arrive, you'll make sure this lady 
here kneels and apologizes to my mother-in- 

NYA ats ~~~ — cal law! If she dares to refuse..." > The 20-strong men knew what 
Erhard was about to say. They glared at Susarine, waving the rubber sticks or daggers 
in their hands, ready to strike. 

I Erhard was truly arrogant. Alexander was, on the other hand, indifferent; he .  

did not even look at the group of bodyguards. He turned his head to look at the pale 
Susanne and smiled softly. 

"Mom, don't worry, you have me. It shouldn't take more than half an hour. 

They will arrive soon." Time passed quickly. 

About 20 minutes later, in the sky above the Springvale Grand Hotel, five private 
helicopters whistled in from different directions and landed on the hotel's helipad. 

Five young men, dressed in either casual 

' suits or jockey suits, some still holding I golf clubs, sweat pouring down their . 
foreheads, walked quickly out of the cabin door. = They had not even had time to 
change after receiving Alexander's text message. 

They had to come quickly. 



"Everyone has arrived." i Among the five, the eldest Young Master Duncan, Fitch 
Duncan, looked at his four friends who had just landed, his face looking grim. "This time, 
Temple Master Kane has summoned us. everyone must remember that we cannot 
reveal his true identity. 

"Not long ago, I had contact with Temple Master Kane. When around others, we're to 
address him only as 'Mister Kane'." The other four young masters looked at each other 
and noticed the cautious look in each other's eyes. Their hearts were heavy as if they 
were walking on thin ice. 

In Wyverna, the five great young masters stood majestically, representing the I 
immense power of the highest circle and ¢ even the ruler of Wyverna had to respect I 
them. 

However, the legendary Temple Master Kane was a supreme being equal to the ruler of 
Wyverna. Even the five great ° young masters had to curry favor with him. Ordinary 
people simply could not imagine the terrifying power possessed » by the son-in-law of 
the Chesire family in Old Mare! "Let's go!" Fitch raised his hand and waved, walking 
briskly with the rest of the men toward the banquet hall on the top floor. 

Chapter 0633 In the luxurious banquet hall on the top floor of the Springvale Grand 
Hotel... 

Evelyn's former classmates were I whispering, anxiously checking the time "on their 
phones. They occasionally l turned their heads to look at Evelyn and Susanne, the 
tension on their faces growing. 

Half an hour was coming up; that was the deadline Erhard had set. 

"Ten, nine, eight, seven..." Erhard held his phone and watched the countdown on the 
screen, his eyes slowly moving from Susanne to Alexander's face. He jeered, "You 
know Susanne, I'm sorry that your loser son-in-law doesn't seem to be very reliable. It's 
been exactly half an hour, and not one of the five great young masters has arrived. 

"It's not that I don't give you a chance. 

It's your son-in-law who fails!" d The arrogant Evelyn, who sat next-to Erhard, stood up 
with her hands on her hips and sneered at Susanne. "Susanne, for the sake of our 
relationship as classmates, I'm not willing to take things too far. h "As long as you kneel 
and apologize to me, I'll let bygones be bygones. We'll still i be good friends! If you 
refuse to do so, don't blame me for being mean. Blame your terrible fate on your loser 
son-in- law!" Susanne gritted her teeth, looking anxious and pale, not knowing what to 
say. "Um..." Among the crowd, a female classmate who had a closer relationship with 
Susanne, a middle-aged woman over forty, looked at Evelyn with a smile on her face. 
"Evelyn, why don't you just forget about what happened today for 



\ everyone's sake? We used to be classmates. Why should we be mean to "each other? 
The way I see it..." \ Evelyn's face fell. She swore in her mind that anyone who dared to 
ask her for I mercy would die.  

"Pearly Gallagher!" Evelyn pointed at Pearly's nose maliciously. "Back in college, you 
and Susanne shared a dorm room. You were close. You think I don't know that? "your 
husband was a medical student and now owns a crappy clinic. You don't even have a 
job, and your family's annual income is less than a hundred thousand dollars. Someone 
like you who lives a miserable life, what qualifications do you have to speak in front of 
me? "Go wherever you want, and don't ‘embarrass yourself here. If you dare to speak 
again, I'll make sure you regret it!" Pearly's expression changed abruptly. 

Her lips trembled as she looked at Susanne helplessly. She resorted to I sitting silently 
in her seat without saying * another word. 

Except for Pearly, the other old I classmates remained silent. Only a few female 
classmates who had a good relationship with Susanne lowered their heads and sighed, 
occasionally looking up at Susanne with sympathy. 

"Is there anyone else begging for mercy? Not anymore, right?" Erhard finally got up 
from his seat. He looked at Alexander coldly and sneered, "Hey, weren't you bragging 
just now? What now? Where are the men? Why haven't I seen any of them? Aren't you 
capable of showing off? Come on, show me what you've got." "What Pearly just said is 
very reasonable. 

After all, my mother-in-law and Susanne were classmates. It sounds unreasonable for 
us to ask Susanne to get down on her 

knees and beg for forgiveness in front of their classmates. 

s . 

"Since you are Susanne's son-in=taw; I why don't you kneel for her? You don't have to 
apologize to my mother-in-law. 

I Instead, you can just apologize to me. I'm generous, and I won't pursue the matter 
after you do that. 

"This is a good opportunity for you to show your obedience to Susanne. As a loserwho 
lives off your wife, don't miss such a good opportunity to perform. 

Haha!" Erhard's gaze hardened again, and he waved his hand at the bodyguards next 
to him and shouted, "What are you waiting for? Hold this bastard down and make him 
kneel before me!" 



Chapter 0634 9q At Erhard's command, more than20 bodyguards rushed forward from 
all sides without hesitation, gesturing to push I Alexander to the floor. 

' Suddenly... I "Stop!" About 20 meters away, at the entrance of the banquet hall on the 
top floor, a low voice suddenly emerged. "Who dares to cause a scene up here? How 
unruly!" Erhard raised his eyebrows and unconsciously turned his head to look, and he 
was stunned. 

He saw five young men. One wore a jockey suit, one wore a golf shirt, two were wearing 
casual suits, and the last one had slippers on his feet. What kind of outfit was that, and 
who were they? Erhard did not know any of them! 

"This just isn't my day, it seems. Where did you come from, and how dare you get I your 
nose in my business?" \ Erhard stood up from his seat and glared at the five young 
masters who had just I passed through the entrance of the I banquet hall, his voice 
carrying undisguised sarcasm as he said, "Who called me unruly? I think you're the 
unruly one! "How dare you tell me what to do? This banquet hall has already been 
booked by me, So you can go wherever you want and mind your own business!" The 
footsteps of the five great young masters stopped, and their eyes fell on Erhard's face in 
unison. 

They knew immediately what had happened. They realized why Temple Master Kane 
had summoned them. It turned out that an idiot, who did not know any better, was 
blabbering and flexing his power, 

They were in the Springvale Grand Hotel, a seven-star hotel on the third ring of I 
Mosgas City, owned by the Foster family, 4 one of the five great tycoon families.  

"Did you just say that the banquet hall I was booked by you? Very well, then." fi One of 
the five men was Karl Foster. He, glared at Erhard before pulling out his phone from his 
suit pocket, his finger quickly clicking on the screen. An unusually short message was 
immediately sent to the Springvale Grand Hotel's General Manager, Simon Gisselle. 

[Who's on duty today? Get him up here now!] In less than two minutes after the text 
message was sent... 

"Young, young master!" At the entrance to the banquet hall, a middle-aged man in a suit 
ran in, panting. He was startled to see Karl from 

adistance. "I didn't know you were coming. Please forgive me, young I master!" ks Karl 
snorted, his gaze landed on Erhard's face as he snapped, ""Do you know this man? 
Were you the one who let him rent the banquet hall on the top floor? Cancel the 
reservation and tell him to get lost!" The middle-aged man's heart sank as he received 
the shock of his life. He was the duty manager of Springvale Grand Hotel, Cheeze 
Ferell. He was quite close to the boss of Eastwood Jewelry, who was Erhard's father, 
Kaiden Eastwood. 



Evelyn was organizing the reunion party to show off to her former classmates, so 
Erhard specifically contacted Cheeze to book the top-floor banquet hall for the day. 

Regardless of age or seniority, Erhard should be respectful to Cheeze, for he was ~~ 
adear friend of his father's. 

"Mister Ferrell?" Erhard had already walked over to Cheeze's side and pointed I at Karl 
with a confused look on his face, * "Did you just call him a young master? What family is 
he from to scare you so much?" Erhard puffed his chest. "Don't you worry, Mister 
Ferrell. There's nothing the Eastwood family can't handle in this part of Mosgas City! No 
matter which young master he is, [—" A sudden slap landed firmly on Erhard's face, 
cutting his sentence. 

"How dare you!" Cheeze's right hand, which had slapped Erhard's face, was in mid-air. 
Cheeze stared at the stunned Erhard and hissed through gritted teeth, "How dare you 
insult the young master? Even if you had ten lives, it wouldn't be enough to save your 
ass today! Standing before you is the young master of the Foster family, owner of the 
Springvale Grand 

Hotel!" 

Chapter 0635 ) d What? Erhard raised his hand to cover half of his swollen face. He 
turned his head I reflexively. His eyeballs seemed to freeze, ' and he could no longer 
take his eyes off, Karl's face. 

He was Karl Foster, Young Master Foster? One of the five tycoon families of » 
Wyverna, owning businesses in countless industries? This meant he was the one who 
had a terrifying fortune of tens of trillions, the heir apparent of the Foster family! If he 
was Young Master Foster, who were the four young men beside him? Among the 
younger generation of Wyverna, who else could stand next to Young Master Foster? 
The answer was obvious. Of course, they were the other four great young masters! 

"He's Young Master Foster?" b The others in the banquet hall had finally come to their 
senses and reacted. — Especially Evelyn, the organizer of the reunion party. She 
looked at Karl with a face full of horror, her voice softening as she said, "You... You're 
Mister Foster?" Her tone changed abruptly. She tried to ingratiate herself with Karl. "Oh 
dear, how could we not know each other? This is my son-in-law, Erhard Eastwood. 

Aren't you two good friends? Don't worry. It was all just a misunderstanding!" 4 
Misunderstanding? Karl's face was expressionless. He paid no attention to Evelyn. 
Meanwhile, the other young masters exchanged glances, then raised their feet at the 
same time, their movements neatly aligned. They walked in unison to Alexander, 
bowing ninety '~ degrees and greeting Alexander respectfully, calling him 'Mister Kane'. 



Everyone in the entire banquet hall, including Susanne and Amber, was ' stunned as 
they watched the scene unfold before them. Their minds raced to connect the dots and 
make sense of what had happened. 

Why? For what reason? The well-known five great young masters in Wyverna were so 
respectful of Alexander. When Alexander sent a text inviting them to meet everyone, it 
"became a reality that he was not bragging. He actually knew them. 

"Alexander..." 3 Amber, standing next to Alexander, bit her lip tightly. She looked at how 
all five men greeted Alexander, then looked at Alexander with a calm face. She felt a 
myriad of emotions. Everything Alexander did was for Susanne's sake.  

, Amber thought that Alexander must have used the connections of the Temple of 

"War and perhaps even alerted the legendary Temple Master. Otherwise, I how could 
the five great young masters ¥ be so respectful to him? I For the sake of the New 
Chesire Group, their family, and their mother, Alexander I must have owed the Temple 
Master a great favor. The Chesire family owed Alexander way too much. 

"This is a private event. No need to be so uptight." Alexander casually waved his hand 
and turned to look back at Erhard's face. The corner of his lips lifted slightly. "Mister 3 
Eastwood, what did you say would happen if I got the five great young masters here? 
Your mother-in-law will apologize to my mother-in-law on her knees, correct?" Erhard's 
face stiffened, and he unconsciously turned his head to face ~ Evelyn. Evelyn was just 
as pale and just happened to turn her head to look at 

Erhard. As their eyes met, they both saw the complex expressions on each other's ! 
faces. K They looked frightened, anxious, confused, and even skeptical. 

They could not believe that Alexander had managed to summon the five great. 

young masters. They doubted the identity of those five young men. Was Cheeze's 
testimony good enough to prove their identities? "No!" Erhard awoke as if from a dream, 
his voice shrill as he pointed at Alexander's nose. ""You must've hired a 1 bunch of 
actors. Yes, that must be it!" "The five great young masters are honorable men! How 
could you summon them with a simple text? That is, unless you're the ruler of Wyverna 
or the legendary Temple Master!" With that, Erhard turned and glared at Cheeze, the 
duty manager. His voice 

sounded resentful as he said, "Mister Ferrell, have you been bribed by ! Alexander to 
put on a show for me with ¥ these five brats, too? oo "The Eastwood family has been 
friends with you for so many years, and my father calls you brother. Is this how you treat 
me? Tell me, who exactly are ' they?" 

Chapter 0636 : Who were these young men? ~~ "Any one of them could bankrupt you 
Eastwood family with just one word!" Cheeze looked at Erhard coldly as if he were 



looking at a fool. "Erhard, for the I sake of my friendship with your father, I'm going to 
show you a clear way. You and your mother-in-law are to apologize to Mister Kane now. 
Genuflect to Mister Kane's mother-in-law and admit your mistake, or no one can save 
you!" Erhard was stunned before he burst into I laughter. The more he laughed, the 
crazier he became. 

'Oh my god, Cheeze! What did this guy give you for putting on a show with him? I'd like 
to see how long you can keep up \ this charade!’ Erhard thought. 

"Don't worry, Mom." Erhard proudly turned to look at the pale Evelyn. He 

pulled his phone out of his pocket and said condescendingly, "I'll have my ! father come 
right now to reveal the true 4 colors of these five little brats! ] "What a joke! How dare 
they impersonate the five great young masters? To be honest, I'm not afraid to tell you 
that the Foster family, one of the five tycoon families, usually wears high-end jewelry 
that my father personally sends to them. 

My father has personally met Young ) Master Foster more than once!" With that, he 
dialed the phone number of his father, Kaiden Eastwood. F. 

"Erhard?" On the other end of the phone, a calm and serious middle-aged man's voice 
slowly emerged, "Didn't you accompany your mother-in-law to a reunion party? Why do 
you have time to spare?" "Father." In the banquet hall on the top / - floor, Erhard's face 
was full of rage. He pointed at Alexander and the five young 

masters and viciously spat, "There is a trashy son-in-law here who spent money [to buy 
off Cheeze, and he even dared to find someone to impersonate the five great young 
masters. Oh, I meant the five great young masters of the tycoon families! "They must be 
tired of living! Father, * you've seen Karl Foster in person, haven't you? Bring some 
guys and come over right now. I have to defend my mother-in-law today and expose 
these people for their heinous acts!" He could not believe that someone would ¢ dare to 
impersonate the five great young masters. 

"Alright, then." On the other end of the phone, Kaiden's face was sullen and he said in a 
cold voice, "I'll start right away and take twenty minutes at most!" With that, he hung up 
the phone. 

I "Did you hear that? My father will be here 

+ soon!" Erhard put down the phone and pointed at Alexander's nose arrogantly. 

"It's not too late for you to get on your i knees and apologize to me. Otherwise, when my 
father brings someone over, you won't even have a chance to get on your knees!" Was 
that a buy-one-get-one-free offer’ from the Eastwood family? Alexander seemed to 
smile, turning his head to look at Karl Foster, who stood next to him, and slowly turning 



his head again. His eyes swept from Evelyn to Erhard, and a faint smile appeared on 
his face. 

"Your father's coming, right? Very well. 

I'll wait here and see how you defend your mother-in-law." 20 minutes passed in the 
blink of an eye. 

A middle-aged man in a suit, , accompanied by four black-clad bodyguards, quickly 
walked in from the 

entrance of the banquet hall. It was none other than Erhard's father, the owner of ' 
Eastwood Jewelry, Kaiden Eastwood. ¢ "Father!" The moment Erhard saw Kaiden, he 
joyfully stepped forward to greet his father and said in a loud voice, I "This way, over 
here!" As he spoke, he raised his right hand, pointing far away at Alexander and the 
others, He was ruthless. "He's the one who bought Cheeze and this group of little brats, 
posing as..." Before Erhard could finish, Kaiden / stopped walking. His expression had 
been domineering, but at that moment, it instantly stiffened. His breathing even 
quickened. 

His gaze was fixed on Karl Foster, Young Master Foster. 

Eastwood Jewelry was huge, with chain . stores all over the country. Kaiden, as the 
head of the Eastwood family, was racking 

his brains to get in touch with the big families. He spent a huge amount of I money to 
contact the Foster family to 9 provide jewelry for event accessories, and his business 
skyrocketed. 

I With his good eye, he noticed at a glance that Karl Foster was not the protagonist of 
the day. He wondered why the noble Young Master Foster was standing next to a 
young stranger he had never met before. 

I Who were the other four young men standing beside Karl? No matter who they were, 
their status was similar, and they were all submissive to this unknown young man. 

""Kaiden, my in-law!" Evelyn saw Kaiden and hurriedly brought her daughter, Jennifer, 
to greet him smilingly. "Oh dear. I've troubled you for something so minor." "Then 
Evelyn turned her head to look at 

Alexander and Susanne haughtily. "You see that, Alexander? This is my in-laws, I Mr. 
Eastwood of Eastwood Jewelry! 4 I = ""Kaiden, this Kane guy got someone to pose as 
the five great young masters here. 



Ah, there she is—Alexander's mother- in-law, my old classmate, Susanne. You must 
speak for me today. You must make her apologize to me on her knees!" Kaiden was 
tense, and his teeth chattered in his anxiety. 

He guessed what had happened. He figured that Alexander was the son of a wealthy 
and influential family and that 9 he could even overpower the five great young masters. 

How dare that damned Evelyn insult Mister Kane and the five great young masters? 
She wanted the Eastwood family to support her foolish act, no less! The Eastwood 
family had been dragged down by her! 

"Mister Foster!" Kaiden quickly walked over to Karl and knelt on the ground ? 
shamefully. "My youngest child was § ignorant and was forced by a foolish woman, so 
we insulted your good friend. 

Please forgive our ignorance!" 

Chapter 0637 What? ~~ The moment Kaiden knelt, the entire banquet hall went wild. 

Erhard, Evelyn, Jennifer, the bodyguards next to Kaiden, and Susanne's former I 
classmates all looked at the scene unfolding before them, and their jaws dropped. A 
dramatic thought popped up in their minds. 

Was the ordinary-looking young man Young Master Foster after all? The answer was, of 
course, yes. Kaiden would not make such a silly mistake, and it was even more unlikely 
that he would pay such great respect to an ordinary person for no reason. 

After learning the truth about Young Master Foster, there was no need to verify the 
identities of the other four young masters. They were the young 

i masters of the other four tycoon families in Wyverna, equal to Young Master "Foster. J 
"Father! Father!" When Erhard saw his father half kneeling, he seemed to realize 
something. He looked horror-stricken as he stammered, "Father, please don't scare me. 
He... Is he really..." h A fast, hard slap landed on Erhard's face. 

"Kneel!" Kaiden's relentless slap sent Erhard staggering backward, and he violently 
pinched Erhard's neck, forcing him to the ground before he returned to his half-kneeling 
position. "Young Master Foster, my son doesn't know you. 

I'm sorry, Young Master Foster," he apologized fearfully, "please forgive us for our 
ignorance!" The banquet hall fell silent. 

Every other person there unconsciously stood up from their seats, their scalps numb. 



h It was true after all, The five young men Alexander had texted were the future ] heirs 
of the five great tycoon families, their terrifying existence standing at the pinnacle of 
Wyverna, holding enough wealth in their hands to shake a medium- sized country. 

"Kneel. Useless!" Karl stood behind ~~ * Alexander, staring coldly at the father- and-son 
duo of the Eastwood family. 

"This good friend of mine, Mister Alexander Kane, is the one who's being wronged 
today," he said darkly. 

"Who was it that wanted Mister Kane's { mother-in-law to kneel? And who was the one 
who wanted the five of us to show our true colors? Kaiden, come up with an explanation 
that satisfies Mister Kane. 

Otherwise...you know the consequences." As if lightning had struck his brain, Kaiden's 
half-kneeling body swayed, and he knew he was doomed. 

'Mister Kane? I was right from the 

: beginning that even Young Master Foster had to address the young man as Mister ' 
Kane.' -_ He could not imagine how Erhard, that little beast, and that fool Evelyn 
managed to insult someone so important. 

""Kaiden?" The identity of Karl and his I friends had been revealed, but Evelyn I refused 
to believe it. A smile, worse than tears, hung on her face. "Look at him again, is that 
really Young Master Foster? Could you be mistaken? "How could Alexander know 
Young I Master Foster and manage to gather all five Young Masters here? It's 
impossible! He's a loser son-in-law who lives off his wife." €» The sound of a crisp slap 
was heard. 

"Fool!" Kaiden was furious. He stood up and slapped Evelyn hard, knocking her to the 
ground. Followed by several Kicks at Evelyn who was sprawled on the ground, 

p he shouted sternly and angrily, "How dare you say that in front of all these I young 
masters!" eT "If it weren't for you, my son wouldn't have insulted them today!" "You 
really want to drag my Eastwood family down and make us pay for your I mistakes? 
Preposterous!" He turned to stare at Erhard, who was kneeling, with bloodshot eyes. 

"Rebellious son! I'll give you choices: Divorce Jennifer now and separate yourself from 
that bitch Evelyn. Then, bow to Mister Kane and the five young masters for your 
mistakes. 

"Otherwise, I'll beat you to death and remove you from the Eastwood family!" Beaten to 
death and removed from the family? Erhard trembled when he heard his father's threat, 
and he almost collapsed from fear. 



\ The Eastwood family had a rich legacy. In addition to Kaiden's lineage, several other 
cousins could inherit the family business. In other words, Erhard was not important to 
the family. 

Moreover, he messed with the wrong people that day. He thought the five young 
masters were imposters, but they were no small potatoes. He had offended not five but 
six bigwigs that day. 

Any one of them could destroy the Eastwood family and lead to Erhard's death. 

"I... I'm ready to divorce!" I Erhard did not even dare to think about the consequences. 
He desperately bowed to Alexander and Karl and the others, then turned to Susanne 
and bowed even harder. "I'll divorce Jennifer now and never have anything to do with 
Evelyn again!" he howled desperately.  

"Look, Evelyn instigated me, which was 

~ why I offended Miss Braine and Mister Kane. Please have mercy and forgive me this 
time. I know I'm wrong!" A Jennifer, who was next to Erhard, was frightened to death. 
Evelyn was even paler. She seemed to have lost her soul, muttering, "Impossible. This 
can't be..." In front of so many old classmates, Evelyn knelt before Susanne and cried 
heartbreakingly, "Susanne, forgive me. 

It's all my fault. I was too young and naive then. I'm sorry! "Please help me. I'm begging 
for mercy. 

Please let Erhard and Jennifer stay married. I'm so old, I'm counting on Jennifer to 
retire! "I'm begging you, please don't let them divorce. Please don't!" 

Chapter 0638 Susanne felt a surge of pleasure when she : saw Evelyn crying in 
devastation. Evelyn had brought this upon herself. 

Had it been in the past, Susanne's heart might have been softened by the pleas. , 
However, Evelyn was ungrateful and a big bully; her ugly attitude had been exposed. 

To be merciful to such a scum would be cruel to herself. 

"Alexander, Amber." Ignoring the weeping and kneeling Evelyn, Susanne turned to 
Alexander and Amber and spoke softly, "I am old and have no experience in dealing 
with such things. 

She also scolded both of you, so I'll leave it up to you to decide." Amber bit her lip and 
turned to look at the side of Alexander's face. For a moment. she was mesmerized. 

This man beside her, her husband, had 



+ always been a mystery. He was seemingly close and approachable, yet he was 
distant. He was capable, and even the biggest problems could be easily solved in 
unimaginable ways. 

Just as he did many times, he seemed to be able to solve many problems with a simple 
text message, just as he managed to find the five great young masters and I invite them 
to the reunion party to cheer on his mother-in-law. What son-in-law could be better than 
Alexander? There was none.  

"Young Master Foster." In the presence of outsiders, Alexander addressed Karl 
respectfully. Without looking at the father-and-son duo of the Eastwood family, Evelyn, 
and Jennifer, he smiled and said, "Today is my mother-in-law's reunion party with her 
classmates, so I don't want to make this ugly. 

"I suppose all the irrelevant people will "leave the scene and the reunion party will 

continue. What do you think, Young Master Foster?" To everyone else, Alexander was 
— discussing with Karl, but to Karl, it sounded more like an iron order from I Temple 
Master Kane. 

"Come on!" Without hesitation, Karl waved. "Bring out Kaiden, Erhard, Evelyn, and 
Jennifer out of here. As of today, there will be no more Eastwood Jewelry in Mosgas 
City. Get it done, now!" Outside the banquet hall, more than 50 security guards on duty 
at the Springvale Grand Hotel swarmed in. They knocked out Kaiden, Erhard, and their 
accompanying bodyguards to the ground and dragged them out by their ankles and 
wrists. 

Evelyn and her daughter were not spared. 

The hotel security guards showed no mercy to the unreasonable Evelyn, ~ beating her 
with their rubber batons until she cried. Finally, one last baton came 

+ down, knocking her unconscious and the bodyguards dragged her away by her ankles 
and wrists. 

The banquet hall fell silent. The only sound was Kaiden screaming in the corridor 
outside. He could be heard shouting, ""Young Master Foster, please have mercy on us!" 
He then said, "You fool! I told you to divorce her a long time ago, but you refused. The 
Eastwood family has no descendant like you! "Evelyn, for causing the tragedy of the 
Eastwood family, I will make you pay. If we go down, you and your daughter will go 
down with us!" Kaiden's voice gradually faded away. 

Then, there was no more. 

"Mister Kane." Karl bowed slightly and spoke ~ respectfully to Alexander, "Today is your 



~ mother-in-law's reunion with her classmates. I'd like to sponsor today's expenses so 
that you can all have fun." \ Free party? That was just a small matter! "'Since you men 
are all here, you might as well stay for a while." Alexander smiled and gently waved at 
Karl and his friends, then turned to look at Susanne and smiled. "Mom, all these people 
here are all your old classmates. As I recall, they said they wanted to meet the five great 
young masters, right?" Susanne's shock was slowly replaced by a look of gratitude. She 
knew that Alexander had done this for her. 

If those old classmates of hers had not had the opportunity to meet the five young 
masters, they would never have crossed paths with the five great young masters in their 
entire lives. Thanks to Suzanne, her good son-in-law made their dreams come true. 

~~ "Pearly!" Back then, Suzanne and Pearly had the I best relationship. When the 
overbearing Evelyn bullied Susanne, only Pearly was there to beg for Susanne's mercy. 

Ignoring everyone else, Susanne quickly stepped forward to pull Pearly up witha smile 
on her face. ""Come. My son-in-law is sitting over there, so let's go. I'll introduce you, 
and we'll meet the five great young masters together." Pearly tugged at Susanne's arm, 
her face turned pale with fear when she heard that / she might have a chance to meet 
the five young masters. 

Even the best in the class had an annual income of only ten million dollars or so. 

Compared to the five great young masters, they were nothing. 

The others also trembled with fear. They all sat quietly at the table, not even daring to 
pick up their cutleries. 

The five great young masters were the heirs of their tycoon families. They had trillions of 
wealth, and they stood at the pinnacle of power and wealth in Wyverna. 

They were willing to sit there because of Alexander. 

To sit and drink with these young masters was enough for them to brag about for a 
lifetime. Who would dare to step forward and disturb them? Her powerful aura, 
emanating invisibly, had long since scared those old classmates to death. 

"Miss Gallagher." ! Alexander did not even look at Susanne's former classmates. He 
held Amber's hand and slowly walked over to Pearly's side genially. "When Evelyn was 
being aggressive, only you were willing to stand up for what is right. I can imagine how 
close you are to my mother-in-law. 

- "Evelyn mentioned that your husband is a doctor and you're not working right 

© now, yes?" Alexander spoke, turning to Karl and smiling gently. "I think Young Master 
Foster can take care of Sahar that!" 
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ei ( +25BONUS Chapter 0639 What did Alexander mean when he said that Young 
Master Foster could take care of it? "Alexander." Pearly looked carefully at Karl, who sat 
not far away, and then turned to Alexander. "I—I'm just any regular folk!" she 
stammered, flustered. "Please don't frighten me. Who am I to meet Young Master 
Foster? It's not impossible..." Alexander shook his head and smiled. Pearly was a friend 
of his mother-in-law. This relationship made her status no less than someone from a 
prestigious family. 

"Miss Gallagher, come." Alexander was very friendly with Pearly. He then gave Amber a 
wink. 

Amber stepped forward and, together with Susanne, brought Pearly back to the table 
where all the five great young masters were seated. 

"Young Master Foster," said Alexander with a smile. He arranged for everyone to sit, 
then he turned his head to look at Karl and said, "Miss Gallagher, a close friend of my 
mother-in-law, has a small matter that needs your help. As for the details... Miss 
Gallagher, why don't you tell him yourself?" Pearly froze. Her lips quivered a few times, 
but she could not utter a word. She was far away and could not see the young masters 
clearly. 

As she sat next to the five young masters, she was taken aback by their 

naptor 0639 _ +25BONUS naturally luxurious and noble aura. Their grand presence 
made it difficult for her to speak. 

"pearly is sitting there!" "That's because she's on good terms with Susanne. They were 
in the same dormitory at school." "That's not the main reason. Have you all forgotten 
that when Evelyn forced Susanne to kneel, only Pearly pleaded for her? I wanted to say 
something too, but, well... Sigh!" Susanne's former classmates looked enviously at the 
table over there. 

They did not need to say much; they did not need free food and drinks. 

Being able to sit at the same table with the five great young masters would be the 
greatest blessing they would ever receive. 

"Miss Gallagher, we're your juniors. Please don't call us Young Masters. We're not 
bigwigs; it’s just what those people out there called us." With Alexander around, the five 
young masters dared not be arrogant. 



Karl was all smiles and spoke softly to Pearly, "Miss Gallagher, if there is any way I can 
be of service, please do not hesitate to let me know. I will do my best!" Pearly's legs 
went soft with fear. Her heart skipped a beat, though she felt alittle better with Susanne 
and Amber at her sides, holding her arms. She said boldly, "It's not that I can't find a job, 
but I haven't really been looking. I need to help my son and daughter-in-law take 2/5 

care of my grandchildren, and I'm not young anymore, so I don't have the time and 
energy to keep up with another job. 

"My husband is only fifty-one years old this year. His medical skills are good, so I feel 
it's a waste that he only runs a small clinic in a small county. In fact, he was the top 
graduate of the medical school. He wanted to work in the hospital in Mosgas City, but 
because we were too poor to afford a house in Mosgas City, he gave up his dream," 
she said. 

Karl knew what to do right away. 

As the capital of Wyverna, Mosgas City was truly a land of gold. Not only the land 
around the hospital, but even the regional area hundreds of kilometers away from the 
city center. The monthly rent for a house was enough to buy a small commercial 
property in many small counties. Such a price level was simply beyond the reach of 
ordinary college graduates. 

"Miss Gallagher, I understand your situation now." Karl could read Alexander's thoughts 
in his eyes. He thus took out his phone and called someone. He said a few words in a 
low voice, then turned on the loudspeaker and handed the phone to Pearly. "Miss 
Gallagher, you can talk to him yourself," he said with a smile. 

Who was on the phone? Pearly was confused but dared not refuse Karl. 

She cautiously reached for the phone, her voice vaguely shaking, "Hello, Pearly 
speaking. May I ask who..." 3/5 

oh aad oe ""Hello, Miss Gallagher," came the voice of an old man, genial- sounding. 
"I'm calling from Mosgas City Hospital. I'm Keith Hankel!" Many of Susanne's former 
classmates tried to listen to the phone call, and their eyes immediately widened in shock 
when they heard Keith. 

Keith was the director of Mosgas City Hospital, known as the world's top brain surgeon. 
While holding several positions, he was also a visiting scholar at several major hospitals 
abroad, and was also the Honorary Professor of Mosgas Medical University. 

"Miss Gallagher, Young Master Foster was just telling me about your husband." Keith 
sounded enthusiastic, sounding like he was smiling when he spoke. "I checked the 
enrollment records for the past few years. Your husband's name is Jardin Lupin, right? 
His grades at the university were very good, and he's very talented in neurology.  



"In that case, go back and tell him that I happen to be planning to hire another assistant. 
If Mister Lupin doesn't mind, he can come over and try out for the role! As for the 
benefits... We'll pay him the salary of a deputy director, and he'll be the neurology 
specialist while enjoying the benefits of a specialist doctor. What do you think, Miss 
Gallagher?" "Oh, Mister Hankel, you... Thank you, I am so grateful for this!" Pearly, still 
holding the phone, trembled with excitement and could barely form her words. "Mister 
Hankel, I... I'll tell him to go see you tomorrow. I don't know how to thank you properly, 
I... I..." 4/5 

Chapter 0639 *25e0NUS Keith could feel Pearly's gratitude and kindly said, ""Miss 
Gallagher, this is what I should do. If you must thank someone, thank Young Master 
Foster. Oh no, you should thank the gentleman with the last name of Kane and Miss 
Susanne Braine!" Pearly froze at first, then quickly came to her senses. She had not 
even hung up the phone before she turned to look at Alexander and Susanne, her face 
flushed with excitement. "Susanne, Alexander, I..." "Miss Gallagher, you deserve this," 
Alexander replied with a smile on his face. Then, he looked at Susanne's former 
classmates, all wallowing in jealousy, and he said, "This isn't a pie in the sky. She 
deserves it because of her good character. Someone like Miss Gallagher, who fights for 
justice and knows right from wrong, deserves to be lucky. Am I right?" 

Chapter 0640 Susanne's former classmates fell silent, ashamed of what they had done 
after hearing Alexander. Character indeed made the difference. 

Alexander's words rang in their ears like a loud bell, stimulating their nerves. None of 
them dared to raise their heads. 

"Yes, I'm sorry..." Finally, someone spoke in a low voice, sounding guilty. "When the 
ungrateful Evelyn twisted the truth and bullied Susanne in front of so many people, we 
didn't dare stand up for Susanne for fear of retaliation." "We all know that it was Evelyn 
who was wrong, Susanne. She did you wrong." "That's right. Susanne, Evelyn deserved 
what she got. We can all see that. Your son-in-law did wonderfully and gave us the 
chance to dine with these five young masters. We've all benefited because of you." 
"Alexander, please don't blame us. We didn't dare to argue with Evelyn because she 
was so aggressive. Now that we've learned a lesson, we know to stand for each other's 
sake if it ever happens again someday. We won't be bystanders anymore..." Their 
conversation gradually warmed the atmosphere in the banquet hall. Susanne looked 
lovingly at her son-in-law, then at her old classmates whom she had not seen for many 
years. Her smile widened. 

Not only had Alexander defended her honor, but he also made her 

proud in the face of all her former classmates. 

Three hours later, the reunion party came to a successful end. The five young masters 
said their goodbyes and left. Susanne and her former classmates traveled down 



memory lane and talked about the good old times and agreed to visit each other more 
often. Her former classmates were obviously trying to make up for Susanne's absence. 

After a week in Mosgas City, Susanne, Amber, and Alexander finally returned to Ol' 
Mare. 

Alexander and Amber accompanied Susanne to Mosgas City. This left Patrick with the 
New Chesire group. He was busy and did not have time to meet them at the airport, but 
someone else did—Coral Braine. 

"Amber, hey! Alexander!" She greeted them from afar. As they walked out of the airport, 
Coral happily hugged Susanne and glomped Amber. 

"What took you so long? I've been waiting a long time! "'So, about Coconut Wind 
Island... Amber, that's the island you wanted to go to for your wedding photos, right? I 
heard that there's a twin island out there that used to be a magnetic field! The other 
island has finally appeared! "I booked a plane ticket. Let's go together. I was just waiting 
for you!" Alexander carried her suitcase and greeted Coral with a smile, and then he 
and Amber looked at each other, both seeing the sweet love in TTR 2/6 

each other's eyes. 

Not long ago, when the Maxima fighter jet crashed, Alexander mercilessly slaughtered 
their enemies. Finally, he broke through the special magnetic field over Coconut Wind 
Island and rescued Amber from inside. 

The outside world had no idea what had happened during the rescue. 

The news reported that the magnetic field on Coconut Wind Island disappeared, forming 
a special twin island. 

As for regular folks who lived at the bottom of society, few people cared about Coconut 
Wind Island. A vacation on the island would cost about 100 thousand per person. That 
was not an amount that ordinary people could afford. 

"I heard that many countries have sent their exploration teams to Coconut Wind Island 
to explore the twin islands." Soon, they got into a big red Porsche Alexander had 
personally driven to the Baltimore Mansion. Coral sat in the middle of the back seat and 
wrapped her arms around Susanne and Amber, her face looking mysterious as she was 
about to reveal the findings. "Can you guess what they found? They found a dead 
volcano! "I've also heard that the dead volcano has a special magnetic field, but in time, 
the magnetic field has almost disappeared, leaving only a volcanic hot spring, which is 
very pleasant to bathe in." Amber hummed softly, feeling warmth in her heart. She 
remembered 



that when the magnetic field disappeared, Alexander took her to explore the volcano 
and found a jade pendant inside. Alexander had found a total of three jade pendants, 
which were said to contain great secrets from ancient times. 

The journey was not important to her. The point was that since she had married 
Alexander, the two of them had never taken decent wedding pictures or had a proper 
honeymoon. The last time she had crashed the Maxima fighter jet, she had gone to 
Coconut Wind Island to look at the scene. 

Wedding photos and a honeymoon were what she longed for, and she had buried the 
idea deep in her heart. 

"I want to go to Coconut Wind Island too." Alexander held the steering wheel, looked at 
the anticipation on his wife's face through the rearview mirror, and said with a smile, 
"We need to make some arrangements before we leave, especially the security work, 
which should be handled with great care." Security was their top priority. The kidnapping 
and sneak attack incidents were still fresh in his mind, and to top it off, the Black Maple 
Organization was secretly watching them. Although Louis Briers and George Severn, as 
well as Ray Storm, were around to assist the New Chesire Group's security team, it was 
not possible to guarantee the safety of everyone in the New Chesire Group. Besides, 
only a Lord of War could fight against the Black Maple Master, who was also a Lord I of 
War. 

Chapter 0640 J +25BONUS "Safety? You mean your friends from the Temple of War?" 
Amber, mulling it over, bit her lip and said, "Alexander, I think it is better not to bother 
your friends at the Temple of War. They too have various duties to perform, and you 
have left the army." Alexander nodded slowly. 

The Temple of War had a powerful line-up of four Dukes of War, eight Barons of War, 
and 108 generals, but each of them had their duties, and they were responsible for 
guarding the borders.  

Compared to national security, the security of Old Mare was justa small matter. Why 
should they fear the small Black Maple Organization? "I'm going back up north." The 
Porsche slowly pulled into the driveway of No. 1 Baltimore Mansion. Alexander put 
down the suitcase and then got back into the car, smiling gently at Amber. "I'm visiting 
the Yanker family up north at Yewspire Mountain. They specialize in the Divine Ape 
Backbreaking Fist. I'm sure they will help me. 

"Zane Yanker, the head of the Yanker family, is powerful. Before we go to Coconut 
Wind Island for our vacation, I will invite him to guard this place with Louis. Wait for me." 


